Annual Report

of the officers of the

TOWN OF BARTLETT NEW HAMPSHIRE



For the Fiscal Year Ending
JANUARY THIRTY-FIRST



Annual Report

of the officers of the

TOWN OF BARTLETT

NEW HAMPSHIRE



For the Fiscal Year Ending
JANUARY THIRTY-FIRST
1943

352.07

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	ON PAGE
Town Officers	3
Town Warrant	4
Budget	6
Inventory	_ 6
Appropriations and Taxes Assessed	
Financial Report	11
Statement of Bonded Debt	12
Schedule of Town Property	_ 13
Town Clerk's Report	13
Tax Collector's Report	14
Treasurer's Report	17
Uniform Classification, Receipts	18
Uniform Classification, Expenditures	
Details of Payments	22
Road Commissioners' Report	30
Trust Funds	37
Library Report	39
Special Town Meeting	40
Bartlett Village Fire Precinct	44
Report of School Board	48
Vital Statistics	60

TOWN OFFICERS

Selectmen

JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD

OTHO B. BURDWOOD

Treasurer

LEON SANBORN

Tax Collector

WINFIELD S. GEORGE

Clerk

FRED R. HANSCOM

Road Commissioners

EVERETT TOWLE

EDWIN SINCLAIR

Fire Warden

RAYMOND M. CANNELL

Supervisors of Check List

LEWIS COOK

LEON SANBORN

URIAH B. RUSSELL

Moderator

GRANVILLE K. HOWARD

Auditor

E. NEWTON HOWARD

TOWN WARRANT

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

CARROLL, SS.

To the inhabitants of the Town of Bartlett in the County of Carroll in said State qualified to vote in Town affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Bartlett on Tuesday, the ninth day of March, next, at Nine o'clock in the forenoon, and until Six o'clock in the afternoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- ARTICLE 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year.
- ART. 2. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sums of money called for in the budget as prepared by the Selectmen.
- ART. 3. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to borrow necessary sums in anticipation of taxes.
- ART. 4. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to distribute the blank inventories at the time they examine and appraise the property to be taxed.
- ART. 5. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to administer or dispose of any real estate acquired by the Town through the Tax Collector's deeds.
- ART. 6. To see if the Town will vote to accept State Aid as Town Road Aid, and will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Three Hundred Dollars for same.
- ART. 7. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Three Hundred Dollars to provide adequate protection due to war emergency.
 - ART. 8. To see if the Town will vote to raise and

appropriate the sum of Ninety Eight Dollars toward the support of the White Mountains Region Association.

- ART. 9. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to sell, to the highest bidder, the Covered Bridge over the Saco River, just West of Glenwood-on-the-Saco, provided that the Selectmen may refuse to consider bids which do not appear to be of a reasonable amount of money.
- ART. 10. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this Twenty-second day of February, in the year of our Lord, nineteen hundred and Forty-three.

JOHN O'CONNELL
WILLIAM J. McDONALD
O. R. BURDWOOD
Selectmen of Bartlett

A true copy of Warrant
Attest:

JOHN O'CONNELL
WILLIAM J. McDONALD
O. R. BURDWOOD
Selectmen of Burtlett

TOWN BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR

February 1, 1943 — January 31, 1944

Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,137 00
Town officers' expenses	750 00
Election and registration expenses	100 00
Town hall and buildings expenses	100 00
Police department	30 00
Fire department	800 00
Health department	25 00
Vital statistics	40 00
Town maintenance	2,000 00
General expenses highway depart-	
ment	400 00
Town road aid	250 00
Snow removal	4,406 23
Defense	500 00
Libraries	100 00
Town poor	1,000 00
Old age assistance	1,200 00
Memorial Day	50 00
Aid to soldiers	50 00
Cemeteries	120 00
Interest	550 00
Bonds	2,000 00
County tax	6,000 00
Payments to school district	18,068 00

Total

\$ 39,676 23

INVENTORY

OF THE TOWN OF BARTLETT

Lands and buildings	\$874,060	()()
Electric plants	60,000	00

Horses -32	2,980	()()
Oxen – 4	300	()()
Cows - 137	7,020	00
Other neat stock — 18	360	()()
Fowls - 624	624	00
Wood, lumber, etc $-271,671$ feet	5,918	00
Gasoline pumps and tanks — 45	5,940	00
Stock in trade	30,445	00
Aqueducts — 1	750	00
Mills and machinery -2	15,700	00
Polls number 500 at \$2,		
total poll taxes \$1,000 00		
National bank stock		
taxes 75		
	\$ 1,000	75
Total valuation		\$1,004,097 00
Amount of taxes to be committed		
to collector, including poll		
taxes and national bank stock		
taxes	\$ 32,429	75
Average rate per cent of taxation		
for all purposes	\$ 3	13

Amount exempted to soldiers \$ 11,100 00 Amount exempted to blind 1,000 00

> JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD

Selectmen of Bartlett

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND TAXES ASSESSED

Town of Bartlett, 1942

Town officers' salaries	\$1,137 00
Town officers' expenses	850 00
Election and registration expenses	220 00
Town hall	200 00
Police department	50 00
Fire department	200 00
Health department	25 00
Vital statistics	50 00
Town road aid	300 00
Town maintenance	2,000 00
Snow removal	3,752 90
General expenses of highway dept.	300 00
Libraries	100 00
Old age assistance	950 00
Town poor	1,200 00
Memorial Day	50 00
Cemeteries	120 00
Interest	450 00
Payments on Principal of debt	1,000 00
County tax	5,907 53
School tax	17,718 00
Soldiers' aid	50 00
Hospital	500 00
Defense	500 00

Total town and school appropriations

\$ 37,630 43

Less estimated revenue and credits:			
Interest and dividend tax	\$ 800	()()	
Railroad tax	1,600	00	
Savings bank tax	400	00	
Motor vehicle permit fees	1,200	00	
Reimbursement a/c State and			
Federal lands	2,500	00	
	2,500	00	

Town of Bartlett

National Forest reserve	245 ()()	
		6,745 00
		\$ 30,885 43
Plus overlay		1,544 32
Net amount to be raised by taxa	ıtion	\$ 32,429 75
Less poll taxes	\$ 1,000 00	
National bank stock taxes	75	
		1,000 75
Amount to be raised by property on which town tax rate is f		
\$3.13		\$ 31,429 00

TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes	\$31,429 00	
Poll taxes	\$1,000 00	
National bank stock taxes	75	

Total taxes to be committed to collector \$ 32,429 75

JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD

Selectmen of Bartlett

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JANUARY 31, 1943

	Appropriations	Expenditures
Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,137 00	\$ 1,137 00
Town officers expenses	850 00	821 41

Election and registration	220	00	198	00
Town hall and buildings	200	00	161	64
Police department and tramps	50	()()	26	75
Fire department	200	00	729	36
Health department	25	00	25	00
Vital statistics	50	()()	37	00
Town maintenance	2,000	00	1,865	51
General expenses, highways	300	00	428	96
Snow removal	3,752	90	4,406	23
Libraries	100	00	100	00
Town poor	1,200	()()	1,423	83
Old age assistance	950	00	1,110	99
Memorial Day	50	00	54	00
Soldiers' aid	50	00	00	00
Cemeteries	120	00	92	60
Interest	450	00	348	89
Town road aid	300	00	194	17
Payment serial notes	1,000	00	1,000	00
County tax	5,907	53	5,907	53
Schools	17,718	00	* 17,718	00
Defense	500	00	1,437	12
Memorial Hospital	500	00	500	00
	\$37,630	43	\$39,723	99

^{*} Total due by June 30, 1943.

FINANCIAL REPORT

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash in hands of treasurer	\$	13,390	90	
Accounts Due to the Town-				
Bounties, 1942		9	()()	
Other bills due town:				
1940 Flood and highway re-				•
· imbursements		19	70	
1942 tractor plowing		42	00	
Unredeemed Taxes:				
Levy of 1941		1,961	()()	
Levy of 1940		1,274	18	
Previous years		1,026	31	
Uncollected Taxes:				
Levy of 1942		11,853	47	
	-			
Total assets				\$ 29,576 56
Excess of liabilities over assets (net				
debt)				11,641 44
Grand Total				\$41,218 00
Not dobt Japany 21 1042				\$ 9,595 56
Net debt, January 31, 1942				11.641 44
Net debt, January 31, 1943				11,041 44
Increase of debt				\$ 2,045 88
Therease of dent				9 4,040 00

LIABILITIES

Accounts Owed by the Town:

Due to School District:

Balance of appropriation \$ 6,518 00

Outstanding Temoprary Loans in Anticipation of Taxes:

Lincoln R. Young, 3/3/1943 2,000 00

Long Term Notes Outstanding:

N. C. Loan & Banking Co., bridge

notes – old bridges 2,700 00

Bonds Outstanding:

WPA Bridge serial notes, Keene

Savings Bank 2,000 00
Berlin City Bank, serial notes 1,000 00

Total liabilities

\$41,218 00

Grand Total

\$41,218 00

Statement of Bonded Debt

Town of Bartlett, January 31, 1943.

Showing annual maturities of long term serial notes outstanding.

P.W.A. Bridge Construction notes of 1938 - 2½%

October 1, 1943 \$ 1,000 00 October 1, 1944 1,000 00

Special town meeting notes authorized to liquidate deficit due to necessary expenditures over several years, not covered by appropriations. -3%

January	30,	1944	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1945	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1946	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1947	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1948	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1949	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1950	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1951	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1952	\$1,000 00
January	30,	1953	\$1,000 00

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town hall, lands and buildings	\$ 14,000 00
Furniture and equipment	500 00
Highway Department, lands and buildings	
Equipment	1,200 00
Materials and supplies	200 00
All lands and buildings acquired through	
Tax Collector's deeds	
Lot, parties unknown	100 00
Montgomery lot	100 00
Churchill lot	100 00
Sweet lot	100 00
Land and buildings	3,500 00
Total	\$19,800 00

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January, 1942, auto permits (pre-	
viously reported)	\$ 76 36
February, 1942, auto permits	132 07
March, 1942, auto permits	698 02
April, 1942, auto permits	77 63
May, 1942, auto permits	23 07
June, 1942, auto permits	15 59
July, 1942, auto permits	14 21
August, 1942, auto permits	9 41
September, 1942, auto permits	10 93
October, 1942, auto permits	2 50
November, 1942, auto permits	5 15
December, 1942, auto permits	8 14

Total \$1,078 08

January, 1943						51
Grand Total				\$1	,073	59
Paid in previous fiscal year				\$	76	36
Paid in current fiscal year				\$	997	23
Dog Licenses	1942	2				
Mav	\$	99	60			
June		12	00			
July		10	80			
September		1	80			
November		14	40			
				\$	138	60

Declaration of Candidates - Fall Election

Fred J. Perkins	\$ 2	00
George Connors	2	00
Uriah B. Russell	1	00
G. K. Howard	1	00
Leon Sanborn	1	00
Lewis Cook	1	00

\$ 8 00

All above amounts duly paid to Treasurer.

F. R. HANSCOM Town Clerk of Bartlett

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

LEVY OF 1942

Debits

Taxes committed to Collector
Property taxes \$31,428 75
Poll taxes 1,000 00

National Bank Stock				
taxes	75			
		\$32,429 50		
			A 22 120	-0
Total Warrant			\$ 32,429)()
Added Taxes	A 105 45			
Property taxes	\$ 167 45			
		h 107 15		
		\$ 167 45		
The Landin			\$ 32,596	05
Total Debits			φ -32,390	90
	Credits			
Paid to Treasurer		\$ 20,700 00		
Abatements				
Property	\$ 23 48			
Polls	20 00			
		6 12 16		
** 11 . 1 .		\$ 43 48		
Uncollected taxes		11,853 47		
T. 1 C - 14			\$ 32,596	05
Total Credits			\$ 32,380	טפ
L	EVY OF	1941		
	Debits			
Uncollected taxes	200110			
2/1/1942		\$12,670 74		
, - ,				
Total Debits			\$12,670	74
	Credits			
Paid to Treasurer during				
fiscal year ended				
•	\$10,644 20			
Abatements	31 59			
		\$ 10,675 79)	

Previous Years

Taxes unredeemed

Taxes bought by town	1,994 95
	\$ 12,670 74
TAXES	REDEEMED
Levy of 1941	
Taxes redeemed	\$ 107 87
Taxes unredeemed	1,961 00
Levy of 1940	
Taxes redeemed	\$ 42 22
Taxes unredeemed	1,274 18
Levy of 1939	
Taxes redeemed	\$ 49 18
Taxes unredeemed (re	evised) 869 31

\$ 157 00

TREASURER'S REPORT

Report of Leon H. Sanborn for the fiscal year 1942-43.

Balance in the treasury, March 1, 19	42		\$ 2,064 77
Bounties	\$ 12	80	
Motor Vehicle Permits	997	23	
Dog licenses	138	60	
Blister Rust rebate, '41-'42		80	
Reimbursement A. Colton Fund	112	50	
Dr. Marvel, Ainsworth reimburse-			
ment	42	00	
Forest fires rebate	220	66	
Maine Central R. R., Glen fire			
rebate	63	43	
Town Road Aid rebate	46	40	
E. Gile, G. A. R. reimbursement	5	()()	
L. R. Young & Co., loan, anticipa-			
tion of taxes	20,000	00	
Railroad tax	1,796	77	
Savings Bank Tax	408	59	
Interest and dividends tax	838	04	
Declaration of candidates	8	00	
Parkman Gale, on account	100	00	
Taxes, 1941	10,642	20	
Taxes, 1942	20,700	00	
Redeemed taxes, '39 - '40 - '41	199	27	
Berlin City National Bank, serial			
notes	10,000	00	
W. S. George, taxes bought by			
town	1,994	95	

68,327 24

Total Receipts

\$ 70,392 01

Total payments

57.001 11

Cash on hand

\$ 13,390 90

UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION

RECEIPTS

Current Revenues

From Local Taxes:

Total taxes committed to collector, 1942 \$32,596 95

Less discounts and

abatements, 1942 43 48

Less uncollected,

1942

11,853 47

Property taxes, current year, actu-

ally collected

\$20,089 25

Poll taxes, current year, actually

collected

610 00

National Bank Stock taxes

75

Total of current year's collections \$20,700 00 Property and poll taxes, previous years, 10.642 20 actually collected

Tax sales redeemed

199 27

12 80

From State:

Bounties, 1941

For Highways and Bridges

46	40
	80
838	04
1,796	77
408	59
220	66
	838 1,796 408

Town of Bartlett

From Local Sources, Except			
Taxes:			
Dog licenses		138	
Rent of town property, P. Gale Registration of motor vehicles,		100	00
1942-43 permits		997	23
Declaration of candidates			00
Total current revenue receipts		\$36,109	 36
Receipts Other than Current			
Revenue:			
Temporary loans in anticipation of			
taxes during year		20,000	()()
Bond issues during year (serial			
notes)		10,000	()()
Refunds			
Maine Central R. R., Glen fire	\$63 43		
Dr Marvel, Ainsworth case	42 00		
Irma Colton fund	112 50		
E. Gile, Memorial Day observance	5 00		
-		222	93
Taxes bought by town		1,994	95
Total receipts other than Current			
Revenne		\$32,217	88
Total Receipts from All Sources		\$68,327	24
Cash on hand February 1, 1942		2,064	77
Grand Total		\$70,392	01

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses:

General Government:

Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,137 00
Town officers'expenses	821 41

Election and registration expenses	198 00
Expenses town hall and other	
town buildings	161 64
Protection of Persons	
and Property:	
Police department, including care	
of tramps	26 75
Fire department, including forest	
fires	1,013 45
Defense	1,437 12
Bounties	9 00
Health:	
Health department	25 00
Vital statistics	37 00
North Conway Memorial Hospital	500 00
Highways and Bridges:	
Town road aid	241 17
Town maintenance (summer)	1,865 51
General expenses of highway dept.	428 96
Snow removal	4,406 23
Libraries	
Libraries	100 00
Public Welfare:	
Old age assistance	1,110 99
Town poor	1,578 33
Patriotic Purposes:	
Aid to G. A. R. Memorial Day	
exercises	50 00
Aid to soldiers	9 00
Public Service Enterprises:	
Cemeteries	92 60
Unclassified:	
Legal expenses	22 06
Taxes bought by town	1,994 95
Abatements	75 07
Collection of dog taxes	34 00
Maine Central R. R. crossing	38 43

Auto permits	72	50	
Costs — 1941 tax sales	73 9	92	
Total current maintenance			
expenses		\$17,560 09)
Interest:			
Paid on temporary loans in antici-			
pation of taxes	138 8		
Paid on long term notes	135 (
Paid on bonded debt	75 (00	
Total interest payments		\$ 348 89)
Indebtedness:			
Payments on temporary loans in			
anticipation of taxes	15,000 (
Payments on long term notes	1,000 (00	
Total indebtedness payments		16,000 00)
Payments to Other			
Governmental Divisions:			
Taxes paid to County	5,907		
Payments to School Districts	17,184	50	
m			
Total Payments to Other Gove	rn-	22 002 12	,
mental Divisions		23,092 13	•
Total payments for all purposes	3	\$57,001 11	
Cash on hand January 31, 1943		13,390 90)
Grand total		\$70, 392 01	

Details of Payments

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

TOWN OFFICERS SALARIES

J. O'Connell	\$ 250	00
W. J. McDonald	200	00
O. R. Burdwood	200	00
F. R. Hanseom	50	00
Leon Sanborn	65	00
G. K. Howard	12	00
E. N. Howard	10	00
W. S. George	350	00

Total

\$ 1.137 00

TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

John O'Connell	\$ 215	48
W. J. McDonald	108	00
O. R. Burdwood	40	21
Selectmen's conferences	60	20
Telephone	36	83
Reporter Press	200	13
Edson C. Eastman Corp., supplies	19	39
Postage	18	67
General	16	50
W. S. George	25	00

Total

\$ 821 41

ELECTION AND REGISTRATION

Francis Butland, ballot clerk	\$ 12	00
Horace E. Beane, ballot clerk	12	00
Lewis Cook, supervisor	76	00
U. B. Russell, supervisor	62	00

Leon Sanborn, supervisor	36 00	
•		
Total		\$ 198 00

TOWN HALL AND BUILDINGS

A. D. Davis & Son, bonds and in-		
surance	\$ 118 08	
Irving Abott, repairs, Gale place	27 70	
White Mt. Power Co.	15 36	
F. R. Hanscom, reimbursement	50	
Total	\$	161 64

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

POLICE DEPARTMENT

(Including Tramps)

Lewis Cook, constable service	\$ 25 00			
		ć.	25	00
Tramps		φ	40	00
Lucille Gale	\$ 1.50			
Fred Hanscom	25			
•				
		\$	1	75
Total		s	26	 75

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Forest Fires – R.	M. Cannell,	Fire	Ward	en	
Forest fires,	Intervale	and			
Glen			\$	442	81
Fire Warden's	s expenses			15	20

Worcester Hill Fire	26	30		
			\$ 484	31
Tools and Equipment				
State of New Hampshire	\$ 13	64		
State of New Hampshire	113	30		
W. H. Libby, tool boxes	22	20		
			\$ 149	14
North Conway Fire Department				
Roberts fire, Intervale	\$ 76	00		
Twombley fire, Dundee	108	00		
McInnis fire, Intervale	196	00		
			\$ 380	00
Total			\$ 1,013	 45
Reimbursements				
State of New Hampshire	\$ 220	66		
Maine Central Railroad	68	3 43		
			\$ 284	09
Net cost			\$ 729	36

DEFENSE

Defense Building		
Mrs J W Williams, purchase of		
building	\$ 130	00
O. R. Burdwood, labor and pay-		
rolls	123	40
Fred Washburn, materials	53	43
Diamond Match Co., lumber and		
supplies	78	77
Burt Cutting, painting	9	00
G. K. Howard, supplies	46	75

Leon Sanborn, wiring Wayland Cook, labor and payrolls Manuel Perry, painting David Whitcher	14 52 369 52 102 80	
Robert Burdwood, sawing wood	4 00	
Chandler Lumber Co., lumber	4 60	
		\$ 936 79
General		φ 550 15
G. K. Howard, supplies	\$ 63 97	
Telephones	46 63	
Myron Eastman	17 50	
Tom Johnson, siren	86 80	
Medical		
Medical supplies connected with		
defense	\$ 125 00	
Geo. C. Frye Co., medical supplies	102 57	
N. H. State Council of Defense	14 85	
G. W. Morton Co,, labor on sirens	14 37	
Main Street Motor Mart, labor	5 62	
White Mt. Power Co.	6 60	
Dr R. Marvel, medical supplies	7 42	
E. C. Pettingill, supplies	9 00	
		\$ 500 33
Total		e 1 427 12
Total -		\$ 1,437 12

HEALTH

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Henry E. Cole, salary as Health Officer	\$ 25 00	
Total		\$ 25 00

VITAL STATISTICS

Drs. J. Z. & G. H. Shedd	\$	75
Leslie C. Hill	8	50
Fred R. Hanscom	27	75

Total

\$ 37 00

\$

557 25

PUBLIC WELFARE

OLD AGE ASSISTANCE

 January 1, 1942 to December 31, 1942

 Total amount expended
 \$ 4,443 96

 Town paid
 1,110 99

TOWN POOR

BOARD AND CARE - MEDICAL AID

1. Town Poor		
Supplies		
G. K. Howard	\$ 81 68	
J. F. Donahue	66 95	
H. W. Mead (oil)	9 40	
Roy Sanborn	20 00	
		\$ 178 03
2. Board and Care		
Child		
Eliott Hospital	\$ 162 65	
N. H. Orphans' Home	32 47	
Bradley Home	305 80	
Mrs. Webster	22 00	
Mrs. Seward	21 49	
Mrs Hislop	12 84	

3. Board and Care Adult		
M. Lane	\$ 125 00	
County Home	275 00	
Dr. Shedd	10 00	
Dr. Marvel	6 20	
		\$ 416 20
4. Medical Aid		
Dr. Marvel	\$ 81 00	
Massachusetts Memorial Hospital	68 20	
Memorial Hospital, North Conway	220 25	
Dr. Shedd	57 00	
		6 120 07
		\$ 426 85
Total		\$ 1.578 33
Reimbursement, board and care		ψ 1,910 99
adult	\$ 112 50	
Reimbursement medical aid, Dr.		
Marvel	42 ()()	
		154 50
Net cost		\$ 1,423 83
		4 1,12 3 03
PATRIOTIC PU	RPOSES	
Memorial Day observance	\$ 50 00	
Transportation of inductees	9 00	
Total		\$ 59 00
Rebate from E. Gile, Jackson	\$ 5 00	
		5 00
Net expenditure		\$ 54 00

PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES

CEMETERIES

\$ 31 60
30 00
29 00
2 00
\$

Total

Levy of 1941

Total

\$ 92 60

UNCLASSIFIED

\$ 34	00		
38	43		
72	50		
73	92		
1,994	95		
17	16		
4	20		
	70		
3	20		
	80		
5	00		
		\$2,244	86
TS			
\$ 43	48		
	38 72 73 1,994 17 4 3 5	38 43 72 50 73 92 1,994 95 17 16 4 20 70 3 20 80 5 00	38 43 72 50 73 92 1,994 95 17 16 4 20 70 3 20 80 5 00 \$2,244

31 59

\$

75 07

PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL DIVISIONS

BARTLETT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Selectmen's Financial Report

February 1, 1943

· ·		
Debit		
Due from fiscal year 1941-1942	\$ 5,880 00	
Due for fiscal year 1942-43	17,718 00	
Dog tax (less costs)	104 60	
•		
		\$ 23,702 60
Credit		
Balance for fiscal year 19411942	\$ 5,880 00	
Paid for fiscal year 1942-1943	11,200 00	
Paid dog tax for 1942-1943	104 60	
		\$ 17,184 60
Balance due 7/1/1943		\$ 6,518 00

ROAD COMMISSIONERS' REPORT

TOWN ROAD AID

APPORTIONMENT

	State	Town	Total
February 1st, 1942 balance March 31, 1942,	\$ 3 41		\$ 3 41
apportionment	964 68	241 17	1,205 85
	\$ 968 09	\$241 17	\$1,209 26
Apportionment			\$1,209 26
Expenditures			977 24
Balance			\$ 232 02
To State, four-fifths		\$ 185 62	
Paid to Town, one-fifth		46 40	
Town apportionment		241 17	
Reimbursed		46 40	
Total Cost to Town		\$ 194 77	

EXPENDITURES

E. J. Sinclair, foreman	\$ 126	40
W. Parker, labor	52	00
George Knight, labor	52	00
Harold Ainsworth, labor	79	00
Archie Ainsworth, labor	39	50
Elton Drown, labor	35	00
Ernest Bean, labor	43	50
Hermon Colford, labor	30	00
Milton Colford, labor	43	50
Frank Tripp, labor	66	50

Town of Bartlett

Melvin Colson, labor	13 50
V. Towle, labor	13 00
E. McGinnis, estate, truck	172 20
J. Oliver, truck	12 60
G. Hayes, truck	12 60
Clifton Garland, truck	13 50
R. Bergeron, labor	13 50
F. Murphy, labor	18 00
Archie Allen, labor	2 00

\$ 838 30

COST OF SUPPLIES PAID BY STATE

Solvay Sales Corp.	\$ 42 14		
Highway Garage, pipe	96 80		
		\$	138 94
Total expenditures		8	977 24

TOWN ROAD MAINTENANCE

E. J. SINCLAIR, Commissioner

E. J. Sinclair, foreman	237 60
E. J. Sinclair, truck	220 50
Ed Belmont, labor	12 00
Elton Drown, labor	35 50
Tom Monohan, labor	26 00
Ray Tripp, labor	8 00
James Lane, labor	24 00
W. Parker, labor	100 00
D. Ward, truck	22 40
Chester McGraw, truck	22 40
George Knight, labor	39 00
E. Ward, truck	22 40
A. Ainsworth, labor	14 ()()

J. Marcou, labor	17	00
C. McGraw, labor	4	00
Gilman Clemons, labor	4	00
Harold Ainsworth, labor	8	50
Milton Colford, labor	4	00
Ernest Bean, labor	8	00
E. Ward, gravel	4	40
Gallion Iron Works, parts	23	16
Merton Ward, labor	4	00
Robert Moody, labor	20	00
Catherine Donahue, gravel	2	00
Solvay Sales Corp., chloride	73	20

\$ 956 06

EVERETT TOWLE, Commissioner

Everett Towle, foreman	\$ 175 30
Winfield Howard, truck	10 20
Clifton McGraw, truck	172 60
Melvin Colson, labor	57 55
Kenneth Hill, labor	17 50
V. Towle, labor	3 50
D. Towle, labor	3 50
A. Towle, labor	31 50
G. Robertson, labor	8 00
Tom McGraw, truck	117 60
Archie Allen, labor	1 50
Cecil Robertson, labor	36 00
Will Kittredge, labor	48 80
Gordon Treffrey, labor	32 00
H. Peters, labor	32 00
Reuben Nute, labor	32 00
Clarence Hewey, labor	32 00
S. C. Mead, labor	18 00
E. Locke, labor	8 00
Linus Howard, sand	5 30

C. Hewey, truck	4	20
Harold Bemis, labor	5	00
Donald Bemis, labor	5	00
John Oliver, truck	4 0	60
Ed Parker, labor	8	00
Wilfred Davis, labor	4	80

\$ 909 45

GENERAL EXPENSES HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Elmore Barnes	\$ 27	
Elmore Barnes, travel	6	00
State Highway Garage	48	00
Edward McInnis, truck	35	00
Clifton Garland	4	50
R. Bergeron	4	50
A. Ainsworth, Jr.	4	50
E. McInnis	12	00
G. K. Howard, cement	5	40
Maurice Hill	4	50
E. J. Sinclair, foreman	65	60
E. J. Sinelair, truck	37	80
Frank Tripp	9	00
H. Ainsworth,	9	00
W. Parker	29	00
George Robertson	28	00
Cecil Robertson	20	00
E. Locke	8	00
Dundee Bridge		
S. C. Mead	28	00
F. R. Hanscom, supplies	26	96

Total \$ 428 96

SNOW REMOVAL

FIRST PERIOD TO NOV. 1, 1942

Sinclair, McInnis and McGraw

E. Ward, sand	\$ 10	40
Marion Howard, sand	12	80
Frank Hill, labor	12	00
H. Sartwell, labor	12	()()
Tom Monohan, labor	10	00
Ray Tripp, labor	6	00
George Knight, labor	14	00
James Conners, labor	4	()()
Elton Drown, labor	8	00
Reg Mersereau, labor	12	00
Wm. Hodgkins, helper tractor	2	00
Harry Olmstead, tractor	10	00
Everett Lane, labor	8	()()
W. Parker, labor	12	()()
Joseph Reardon, labor	.4	()()
Clifford Henry, labor	2	()()
E. J. Sinclair,	750	()()
J. H. Mead & Son, gas and oil	186	29
Carroll McGraw, tractor	123	75
Roy Sanborn, labor	4	00
Ed. McInnis, truck	638	32
G. K. Howard, supplies	2	03
H. J. Matthews, garage	30	()()
Solvay Sales Corp.	36	()()
P. I. Perkins Co., parts	1	23
G. W. Morton	21	41
Town of Conway, plow	36	00
J. Eastman, repairs	7	75

Total First Period

Town of Bartlett

SECOND PERIOD

Plowing - Lower District

E. Melnnis	\$ 397	50
Ed. Warren	21	00
E. J. Sinclair, approximate	161	32
Ed. March, tractor	6	00
Town of Jackson, tractor hire	180	25

\$ 766 07

Sanding - Lower District

Everett Towle, foreman	32	80
M. Colson, labor	3	50
A. Towle, labor	12	30
Fred Hill, labor	2	00
K. Hill, labor	15	10
F. Robertson, labor	9	25
E. McInnis, truck	81	80
C. Hewey, truck	47	60
L. Howard, sand	10	00
Will Allen, labor	2	00
Harold Fall, labor	2	4()
A. Ingerson, labor	16	20
J. Dupuis	3	00
E. Sinclair, approximate	69	88
* *		

\$ 307 83

SECOND PERIOD TO JAN. 31, 1943

Plowing - Upper District

E. J. Sinclair, foreman	\$ 623	68
D. Ward, truck	52	50
E. Ward, tractor	22	50
George Mersereau Jahor	9	60

Second Period Total		s	2,430 25
		\$	349 35
O. R. Burdwood, freight charges	3 95		
Casellini - Venable Corp., parts	74 40		
State Highway Dept.	52 00		
Solvay Sales Corp.	189 00		
Matthews, storage	\$ 30 00		
MISCELLAN	EOUS		
		\$	279 52
Merton Ward, labor	8 40		
E. Ward, sand	8 00		
E. Drown, labor	9 60		
W. Parker, labor	48 60		
R. Moody, labor	9 60		
L. Bailey, labor	30 00		
T. Monohan, labor	9 60		
E. J. Sinclair, truck	134 12		
E. J. Sinclair, foreman	\$ 21 60		
Sanding — Upper	District		
		\$	727 48
G. L. Knight, labor	9 00		
Gerald Mersereau, labor	9 60		
0 11 16 1-1	9 60		

Trust Funds

Parkman Drown Cemetery Fund

Somersworth Savings Bank, Aug.	
19, 1942, balance	\$ 508 41
North Conway Loan & Banking	
Co., October 20, 1942, bal-	
ance	15 41

No withdrawals since.

Harry Peirce Nichols Cemetery Fund

August 21, 1941, deposited in	
North Conway Loan & Bank-	
ing Co.	\$ 500 00
July 27, 1942, withdrew \$8.00,	
leaving balance of	500-36
No withdrawals since.	

Martha Jane Chesley Fund

April 19. 1941 deposited in North	
Conway Loan & Banking Co.	\$ 300 00
Withdrawals to October 20, 1942	
\$9.00, leaving balance of	300 09
No withdrawals since	

Thomas Suitor Trust Fund

July 15, 1925, deposited in North	
Conway Loan and Banking	
Co.,	\$ 50 00
Interest to June 30, 1942	33 94
August 20, 1942 withdrew \$12.00	
leaving balance of	71 94
No withdrawals since.	

Elizabeth McCotter Trust Fund

Created October 8, 1942.

On that date there was deposited in North Conway Loan and Banking Co.

\$ 500 00

No withdrawals.

Petrie Cemetery Fund

Placed under the administration of the Selectmen of Bartlett in 1942

June 30, 1942, balance in North Conway Loan & Banking Co. No withdrawals

\$ 38 17

All these Trust Funds are under the management of the Selectmen of the Town of Bartlett.

Auditor's Certificate

I hereby certify that I have examined the books of the clerk, tax collector, treasurer, and selectmen of the Town of Bartlett for the fiscal year ending January 31, 1942, and find the correct vouchers on file for the financial transactions thereof, with actual cash balance available at bank as of March 2, 1943, called for on the town books.

E. N. HOWARD,

Auditor. Town of Bartlett

March 2, 1943

Bartlett Public Library

Balance, Feb. 1942 Fines Received from Town Received from Bartlett Village	\$ 41 11 2 66 100 00	
Precinct	100 00	
		\$ 243 77
Paid Out:		
New Hampshire Public Library	\$ 1.17	
Gaylord Brothers	2 35	
Cleaning, labor	8 40	
N. E. News Co.	36 19	
Wilcox & Follett Co.	8 14	
Personal Book Shop	6 18	
H. R. Hunting Co.	51 06	
Librarian	47 50	
Other supplies, (books)	28 95	
		\$ 189 94
Balance, Feb. 1943		 53 83

Circulation, 5494 volumes

FRED L. GARLAND,

Treasurer

PREPARATION OF SURGICAL DRESSINGS

On September 22, 1942 the work of making surgical dressings was started at the Defense buildings, Bartlett Village under the auspices of the Red Cross. Up to February 28, 1943, forty women were enrolled in this patriotic service, contributing 1324 work hours and 6,000 surgical dressings.

HELLEN HAYES,

Superintendent.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

PETITION

November 23, 1942

Honorable Oscar L. Young Chief Justice of the Superior Court of New Hampshire

SIR:

The Selectmen of the Town of Bartlett, New Hampshire, respectfully petition you for authority to hold a special town meeting in said town of Bartlett under the provisions of Chapter 56, Laws of N. H., 1927.

The purpose of this special town meeting is to see if the town will vote for the issuance of serial notes in the amount of ten thousand dollars, to run ten years, under authority of Chapter 154, Laws of N. H., 1941.

The reason for this note issue is the accruing of a deficit over a period of several years, due to these specific causes:

A. Expenditures Without Appropriation.

- The sudden demand for payment of School District notes amounting to \$3,500, which the town, as the ultimate source of revenue, paid by borrowing, has constituted a liability.
- 2. The so-called Wood Job, in which the town, with the approval of the citizens, operated a wood-cutting project to combat unemployment. As this was a relief measure it was operated on a daily pay roll basis regardless of the production element and while over six thousand dollars was paid to the workers as wages a deficit of one thousand dollars resulted.

- 3. The Hurricane and Flood emergency of 1938-39 necessitated the expenditure of twelve hundred dollars.
- 4. It is customary to appropriate at a given town meeting sufficient funds to cover the outlay for snow removal for the preceding fiscal period. In 1939 snow removal cost the town \$4,508.12 and the budget of 1940 provided only \$3,000.00 to pay for it.
- 5. With the general approval of the citizens, the Stillings place was purchased to obviate the necessity of running a school bus to this isolated spot with its concomitant up-keep of road. Seven hundred dollars was expended for this purpose.

B. Appropriations Exceeded

 In 1940 one thousand dollars was appropriated for Town Maintenance. This amount was known to be insufficient, but certain spensors advocated that amount as a "deterrent gesture" against over-spending. Conditions called for the expenditure of \$2,553-83.

These liabilities give a round figure of \$9,462 00. To some extent this amount has been reduced by applying overlay unexpended balances to the deficit.

We have not raised the tax rate because it would put too great a burden on struggling tax payers. Our valuation is approximately \$1,000,000, and each \$1000 to be raised would increase the tax rate by one point. Public opinion was against this method especially as we were borrowing at the rate of 1% or less.

There is also an old note of \$2,700 for bridges which is held by a local bank at 5% per annum. We wish to retire that by the proposed serial note transaction.

This method of procedure has been recommended and

sanctioned by the State Tax Commission (through Harold Fowler), has been approved by many leading citizens and seems reasonable and desirable to us.

Respectfully yours,

JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD

Selectmen of Bartlett

November 25, 1942.

It appearing that an emergency exists, permission and authority is given to hold a special town meeting which shall have the same power and authority as a regular annual meeting.

> OSCAR L. YOUNG, C. J. Superior Court

A true copy, attest:

ROBERT C. SAWYER, Clerk

TOWN WARRANT

State of New Hampshire

Carroll, SS

To the inhabitants of the Town of Bartlett in the County of Carroll in said State qualified to vote in town affairs:

Your are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Bartlett on Monday, the twenty-first day of December next, at ten o'clock in the forencon, to act on the following subject:

ARTICLE 1. To see if the Town will vote for the issue of Serial Notes, in the amount of ten thousand dollars, to run ten years, to liquidate a deficit accruing for several years and to retire old bridge notes.

Given under our hands and seal this fourth day of December, in the year of our Lord, nineteen hundred and forty-two.

JOHN O'CONNELL
WILLIAM J. McDONALD
O. R. BURDWOOD
Selectmen of Bärtlett

A true copy of warrant:
Attest:

JOHN O'CONNELL
WILLIAM J. McDONALD
O. R. BURDWOOD
Selectmen of Bartlett

The special town meeting held on December 21st, 1942, voted to give the selectmen authority to borrow ten thousand dollars in the form of serial notes, to run ten years, in accordance with Article 1 in the warrant for said meeting.

BARTLETT VILLAGE FIRE PRECINCT

TREASURER'S REPORT

On hand, Feb. 1, 1942	\$	1,344 50	
Received from F. H. Washburn, collector		2,098 00	
	_		\$ 3,442 50
Total orders paid	\$	2,124 49	
On hand Feb. 1st, 1943		1,318 01	
	-		
			8 3 442 50

G. K. HOWARD,

Treasurer

COMMISSIONERS' REPORT

WATER DEPARTMENT

Gross Receipts

From Maine Central Railroad Co.	\$1,000	00
From Domestic rates	773	87
From bills receivable	318	13

\$2,092 00

Maintenance

Postage and stationery	\$ 4	86
Repairing adding machine	3	20
Freight and express	7	51
Cleaning screens	30	00
N. H. W. Association, dues	5	00
Thawing mains	25	00
Changing service pipes	62	55
Cleaning reservoirs	97	00

Town of Ba	rtlett	45
Lumber for reservoirs F. H. Washburn, salary as com-	10 95	
missioner	25 00	
H. E. Cole, salary as commissioner E. C. Pettingill, salary as commis-	25 00	
sioner	25 00	
		\$ 321 07
STREET DEPAR	RTMENT	
Paid for street lights	\$ 636 00	
	6 626 00	\$ 636 00
Paid from earnings of water dept.	\$ 636 00	
		\$ 636 00
FIRE DEPAR	TMENT	
Firemen's badges	\$ 7 96	
Cleaning hydrants of snow	28 00	
Freight on supplies	1 68	
Firemen's salaries	99 00	
Roofing for building	44 10	
Insurance on building	10 00	
Labor on truck	4 00	
G. K. Howard, supplies	12 71	

Paid from earnings of water dept. \$ 294 63

\$ 294 63

\$ 294 63

STOCK DEPARTMENT

On hand Feb. 1st, 1942

Lighting building

\$ 263 63

57 68

Nov. 3rd purchase	32	79	
			s 296 42
Credit			ψ 1 00 12
Cash sale of fittings	\$ 6	00	
Stock used, water department	41	07	
On hand Feb. 1st, 1943	249	35	
			\$ 296 42
GENERAL SUM	MARY		
Gross Recei			
On hand Feb. 1st, 1942	\$1,344	50	
Received from Main Central Rail-	91,044	<i>3</i> (<i>)</i>	
road Co.	1,000	00	
Received from domestic rates	773		
Received from bills receivable	318		
Cash sale of stock		00	
			\$ 3,442 50
Disburseme	nts		
Maintenance water department	\$ 321	07	
Maintenance street department	636	00	
Maintenance fire department	294	63	
Library donation	100	()()	
Stock purchase	32	79	
Purchase U. S. Bonds	740	00	
On hand Feb. 1st, 1943	1,318	01	
			\$ 3,442 50
CAPITAL ACC	DUNTS		

Hose house and lot		\$ 858	77	
Land surrounding reservoirs	s and			
privileges		411	44	

Howland lot	359	00
Water system original cost	21,472	90
Improvements and additions	4,597	99
Fire inventory, including alarm		
and truck	3,039	75
Domestic rates, accrued and pay-		
able	676	04
Tools of water department	63	00
Water rates accrued, Maine Central		
Railroad Co.	83	00
U. S. Bonds, purchase cost	740	00
Cash on hand Feb. 1st, 1943	1,318	01

\$33,610 90

Liabilities

Due for street lights	S	53	00
Due for lighting building		5	34
Firemen's salaries		50	00

\$ 108.34

FRED H. WASHBURN

H. E. COLE

E. C. PETTENGILL

Commissioners of the Bartlett Village Fire Precinct

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that I have examined the accounts of the Treasurer and Commissioners of the Bartlett Village Fire Precinct and find them correctly east and properly vouched for.

CLIFTON R. GARLAND

Auditor

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

School Board

CLIFTON GARLAND

Term expires 1943

HILDA HOWARD

Term expires 1944

FRED STREETER

Term expires 1945

Moderator
GEORGE W. MORTON

Treasurer
ROY H. SANBORN

Clerk
LINUS HOWARD

Auditor
NEWTON HOWARD

Superintendent
JOHN H. FULLER

School Nurse
HESTER C. BEMIS, R. N.

Attendance Officer
LEVI LAVOIE

School Warrant

The State of New Hampshire

To the Inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Bartlett qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in Glen in said district on the Ninth day of March 1943, at two o'clock in the afternoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose a Moderator for the coming year.
- 2. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
- 3. To choose a Member of the School Board for the ensuing three years.
 - 4. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
- 5. To determine and appoint the salaries of the School Board and Truant Officer, and fix the compensation of any other officers or agent of the district.
- 6. To hear the reports of Agents, Auditors, Committees, or Officers chosen, and pass any vote relating thereto.
- 7. To choose Agents, Auditors and Committees in relation to any subject embraced in this warrant.
- 8. To see if the district will vote to make any alteration in the amount of money required to be assessed for the ensuing year for the support of public schools and the payment of the statutory obligations of the district, as determined by the school board in its annual report.
- 9. To act upon any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands at said Bartlett this seventeenth day of February 1943.

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD FRED STREETER

School Board

A true Copy of Warrant - Attest:

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD FRED STREETER

School Board

Financial Report

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 1942

Receipts

Equalization fund from state	\$	3,521	45
Received from selectmen, appropriation		16.300	00
Dog licenses		28	80
Elementary school tuitions		216	00
High school tuitions		60	00
Sale of property		19	00
Adjustment with bank		11	08
Total receipts	\$	20,156	33
Cash on hand at beginning of year, July 1, 1	942	452	88
Grand Total	\$	20,609	

Payments

Administration	
Salaries of district officers	\$ 170 00
Superintendent's excess salary	440 02
Truant officers and school census	45 00
Expenses of administration	14 87

Instruction and Operation

	High	h	Element	ary
Teachers' salaries	\$ 3,805	()()	\$5,570	00
Text books	47	30	114	11
Scholars' supplies	35	00	147	47
Flags and appurten-				
ances	7	50	7	63
Other expenses of				
instruction	12	00	35	70
Janitor service	267	00	1,102	50
Fuel	314	96	723	08
Water, light, janitor's				
supplies	47	37	185	62
Minor repairs and				
expenses	74	75	498	84
Medical inspection			2	00
Transportation	918	00	2,371	00
Other special activ-				
ities			2	42

\$5,528 88+ \$10,760 37=\$16,289 25

Fixed Charges, Debt and Special

Per capita tax	\$ 496	00
Insurance	402	30
Alterations	2	44
Payments of principal of debt	2,000	00
Payments of interest on debt	337	50

	\$3,238 24
Total payments for All Purposes	\$20,197 38
Cashs on hand at end of year, June 30, 1942	411 83
Grand Total	\$20,609 21

Grand Total

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

 Cash on hand,
 \$ 411 83

 Due from town
 380 00

 Total Assets
 \$ 791 83

 Excess of liabilities over assets
 10,608 17

LIABILITIES

Conway School District nurse	\$ 4 ()()
Amoskeag Bank, note	4,000 00
National Shawmut, bonds	7,000 00

Total liabilities \$ 11,400 00 ————
Grand Total \$11,400 00

> CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD FRED STREETER

> > School Board

\$11,400 00

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that we have examined the books and other financial records of the school board of Bartlett, of which this is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1942 and fined them correctly cast and properly vouched.

NEWTON HOWARD

Auditor

July 9, 1942

Report of Treasurer

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 1942

Cash on hand June 30, 1941			:	\$	452	88
Received from Selectmen, appro-						
priation	16,300	00				
Dog tax	28	80				
Received from State Treasurer	3,521	45				
Received from all other sources	306	08				
				20,	156	33
			_			
Total Amount Available for						
Fiscal Year			\$	20,	609	21
Less school board orders paid				20,	197	38
Balance on hand as of June 30,	1942		\$		411	83

ROY H. SANBORN,

Treasurer

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the Treasurer of the school district of Bartlett, of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1942, and find them correct in all respects.

NEWTON HOWARD,

Auditor

July 9, 1942

School Board's Estimate for 1943-44

School District of Bartlett

School Board's statement of amounts required to support public schools and meet other statutory obligations of the district for the fiscal, year beginning July 1, 1943.

DETAILED STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

Support of Schools

	High	h	Element	ary
	Schoo	ols	Schoo	ls
Teachers' salaries	\$3,300	00	\$5,500	()()
Text books	75	00	200	()()
Scholars' supplies	100	00	225	()()
Flags and appurten-				
ances			10	()()
Other Expenses of				
instruction	35	00	25	()()
Janitor service	250	00	1,100	()()
Fuel	325	00	750	00
Water, light, janitor's				
supplies	75	00	300	()()
Minor repairs and				
expenses	150	()()	300	()()
Health supervision (me	ed-			
ical inspection)	125	00	450	()()
Transportation of				
pupils	900	00	2,214	00

\$5,335 00+ \$11,074 00= \$16,409 00

Other Statutory Requirements

Salaries of District Officers (fixed	
by district)	\$ 185 00
Truant officer and school census	
(fixed by district)	35 00

Superintendent's excess salary		
(fixed by supervisory union)	440	00
Per capita tax (report of State		
Treasurer)	450	00
Payment of District debt	2,000	()()
Interest on District debt	250	00
Other obligations imposed by law		
or established by district	50 0	00

3,860 00

Total Amount Required to Meet School Board's Budget

\$ 20,269 00

ESTIMATED INCOME OF DISTRICT

Balance June 30, 1943 (estimate)	\$ NONE		
*State Aid (December 1943 allot-			
ment)	2,054 00		
Dog tax (estimate)	75 00		
Elementary school tuition receipt			
(estimate)	72 00		
Deduct total estimated income	(not		
raised by taxation)	(11.7	\$ 2,201	00
Assessment Required to Balance	ce School	 	

School Board's budget

CLIFTON R. GARLAND

\$18,068 00

HILDA M. HOWARD FRED STREETER

School Board

Bartlett, N. H. February 17, 1943

* 1942 allotment. 1943 allotment not made up yet, but will not differ materially from 1942. The exact amount will be reported at district meeting.

Report of Superintendent

To the Citizens and School Board of Bartlett:

For the sake of the record the following changes in the teaching staff may be reported. To succeed Helen Chambers in Grades 4-5-6 Miss Mary Ellen Flaherty graduate of Gorham Normal School was elected by the Board and Miss Mary Dodge a graduate of Washington State Normal School was elected to succeed Miss June DuGay.

I have been very much interested and pleased with the arrangement in your High School. It is rather unique but very effective. If such teachers as you now have can be retained I would suggest that the arrangement be continued at least for the duration. The elementary schools seem to me to be in excellent shape and the Intervale building is one of the finest two-room buildings that I have ever seen.

Everywhere I go, I am impressed by the evidences of the ability and educational leadership of your Superintendent, Mr. John H. Fuller.

The budget submitted by the School Board is predicated you the belief that Bartlett wishes to keep its schools if possible up to the same high level of efficiency as at present.

You will find printed elsewhere the usual statistical tables and the report of the school nurse, Mrs. Hester Bemis. I am sure that the citizens of Bartlett appreciate her untiring efforts in the interest of the health of the pupils. This is no small contribution to the efficiency of the schools.

May I share with you the hope that Mr. Fuller may soon return to you restored in mind and body.

Respectfully submitted,

WESLEY H. DOUGLASS.

Acting Superintendent

Conway, February 13, 1943

REPORT OF SCHOOL NURSE

Superintendent Wesley H. Douglass:

The following is a summary of the health work done in the schools from September 8, 1942 to January 31, 1943.

The following data explain the number of pupils having physical defects as listed at the present time. The list of corrections includes those pupils having had care for the various types of defects since the report last year.

Type of	Number of	Pupils having
Defect	Pupils	Corrections
Vision	17	23
Hearing	1	
Teeth	72	98
Tonsils	11	8
Other	3	1

Number of pupils examined, 177.

Number of pupils excluded for suspected communicable diseases, skin diseases, etc. 22.

Number of pupils transported home, 8.

Number of pupils transported to physician, optometrist, etc., 8.

Total number of visits to schools, 49.

Total number of-home visits, 42.

A contribution of money was received from the Woman's Club to be used for the correction of defects. This was greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

HESTER C. BEMIS, R. N.

TABLE I

Teachers and School — 1942 - 1943

BARTLETT HIGH SCHOOL

	DANCELLI THOM DEMODE	
L. B. Hulsman	n, Headmaster	42
Wanda C. Per	mett	
	BARTLETT GRAMMAR SCHOOL	
Grades 7 - 8	Alice C. Davis	32
Grades 4-6	Mary Ellen Flaherty	28
Grades 1 - 3	Mary Dodge	36
	LOWER BARTLETT	
Grades 5 - 7	Helen Sawyer	20
Grades 1 - 4	Muriel Campbell	28
		186

TABLE II Statistics Year Ending, June 1942

		Per cent		Visits of
Schools	Pupils	Attendance	Tardy	Supt.
High School	53	96.9	34	30
Bartlett 7 - 8	35	94.75	9	19
Bartlett 5 - 6	23	94.64	6	19
Bartlett 3 - 4	20	93.52	24	19
Lower Bartlett 5 - 7	33	90.	3	39
Lower Bartlett 1 - 4	38	88.	7	39
Bartlett 1 - 2	24	87.66	38	19
Totals	226		121	184

Per cent attendance, all schools	92.57
Non-resident pupils, elementary	2
Non-resident pupils, high school	0
Elementary pupils transported	60
High school pupils transported	25

TABLE III

Medical Inspection Report

Year Ending June 30, 1942

Examiner: Hester C. Bemis, R.N. Number of pupils examined: 216

		Number	Correc-
	Number of	Receiving	tions Since
	Defects	Treatment	Last Report
Defective vision	24	3	18
Defective hearing	9	4	2
Defective teeth	80	10	129
Diseased tonsils	25	2	10
Defective breathing	9		4
Adenoids	9		4

Cases of Communicable Diseases:

Measles	14
Mumps	4
Whooping cough	41
German measles	22
Pediculosis	4
Skin diseases	19
Total number vaccinated	216
Unvaccinated	0

The audiometer was used in this district in May. This made it possible for the children to have a very accurate test to determine any cases of defective hearing.

VITAL STATISTICS

TO THE SELECTMEN—in compliance with an act of Legislature passed June session 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of the records of births, marriages, and deaths to the municipal officers for publication in the Annual Report, I hereby submit the following:

Births Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1942.

George H. Sinclair Abbie D. Dearing Bartlett Frank George Mary Seavey Bartlett Isaac Burrows Mary Smith Nova Scotia Henry Abbott Alphenia Emery Aackson John Thomas Burk Mary McDonald Presque Isle	cotia	Bartlett Conway Nova Scotia Bartlett Now Brunswick
Mary Seavey Mary Smith Alphenia Busery Mary McDonald	cotia	onway ova Scotia artlett
Mary Smith Alphenia Bmery Mary McDonald	cotia	ova Scotia artlett ove Brunswick
Alphenia Bmery Mary McDonald		artlett ew Brunswick
Mary McDonald		ow Brunswick
	Pretque Isle, Maine Nev	
James M. Burbank Laura Boynton Bartlett Bugene Sullivan Arvilla Chandler Andover		Denmark, Me. Conway
Bugene Sullivan Arvilla C. Sullivan Andov		Conway
David Bourbeau Mary Castonguay (Canada	- A 200 -	Canada
Burley Hill Bertha May Sweet Bartle		Bartlett
	;	
net 3		Burtlett
Cleaver Larold Nealley Olive Elya Sterling Fartler Francis Burton Skillings Frances Flizabeth Heard, Portlan James F. Chadbourne, Jr. Boris May Sanborn		Bartlett Laconia North Conway
mrs Nealley Skillings ourne, Jr.	Castonguay (canad Andov Castonguay (canad Andy Sweet Bartle I. A Smith Banety (Thornte Eva Sterling Bartle Eva Sterling (Fartle May Samborn (Canad Andy Samborn (Canad	Andover Canada Bartlett Bartlett Rartlett Bartlett Heard Portland, Maine

Births Continued

Redstone Denmark, Me. Rodloster, W. Edon Rockport, Me. Franworth Glen Peryeburg, Me.
Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Tamworth Tamworth Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett Bartlett
3 James Reginald Dobsett Marguerite Belle Davis Carroll Ewerett McGraw Ruby Pranceau Fotors Trionas James Monaban Phylis Edith Foley Donald Loyd Bates Hida Marie Garland Water Wolna Treatten Hida Marie Garland Fornest Wesley Johnson Effe Pauline Bean Francis Wilson Adridge Louise May Dana Prencis Wilson Adridge Louise May Dana Prencis Walter Ward Dorothy Dell Carter Robert Page Hooghkirk Alice Charlotte Sawyer
Apr. 19 Stanton H. Dorsett 19 Jean Marie McGraw 19 Jean Marie McGraw Mus. 11 Donald L. Bates, Jr. 17 Walter Neal Trecarien 17 Walter 18 Jeannis W. Johnson 19 Mary Jean Aldridge 10 Donal Ang Ward 10 Donala Ang Ward

Marriages Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1942.

Date	Place of Marrlage	Name and Surname of Groom and Bride	Each at Time of Marriage	Place of Birth of Each	Name, Residence and Official Station of Persons by Whom Married
h. I	Feb. 14 North Conway	Bruce Arnold Clemons	22 Bartlett	Brunswick, Maine	Charles L. Durgin, C.
Rub	15 Glen	Mary Ellen Willougher Donald Llovd Bates	15 Conway	Conway	Harold G. Vincent, C.
		Hilda Marie Garland	19 Bartlett	Bartlett	J. E. Belford, C.P.
dob.	HNorth Conway	Helen Lewis	42 Bartlett	Bartlett	North Conway
Mer. 1	14 North Conway	Donald H. Clemons	20 Bartlett	Bartlett Boston, Mass.	Charles L. Durgin, C. North Conway
Apr. 1	10 Glen	Gordon Page Woolner	23 Manchester 21 Glen	Manchester Glen	Frank Kirkpatrick, C. Intervale
July	6 Berlin	Reginald R. Mesereau Beatrice M. D. Duguay	46 Bartlett 34 Berlin	Canada Orleans, Vt.	lra W. Thayer, J.P. Berlin
Inly 2	20 North Conway	Arthur Elburn Henry	32 Bartlett 27 Conway	Bartlett Union	Harold G. Vincent, C. North Conway
Nov. 2	23 Bartlett	Leon F. Washburn	26 Bartlett 19 Bartlett	Bartlett	Paul II. McClanahan, C. Bartlett

Deaths Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1942.

		7	Age				
Death Death	te Name and Surname		8		Place of Birth	Name of Father	Maiden Name of
		Years	Month	Days			Motner
Jan.	Jan. 10 Thomas Alfred Chandler	107	10	ı-	Bartlett	Winfield Scott Chandler	Margaret Ann Crean
	15/Annie Estelle Pierce	1.5	s.	3.0	Freeport, Maine	Richard L. Stoddard	Irone N Fickett
	29 Frederick Goulden Hill	20.8	r.c	3.0	Providence, R. 1.	Alexander Hill	Ann Marshall
1.6h.	27 Selden Rogers	0.3 0.3	_	L-	Bartlett	Levi Rogers	Mary
Marr.	3 Mary Ella Fall	00	-	25	Bartlett	Joel Perkins	Susan Hoyt
	30 Anna Elizabeth Robin	S.	7	+1	Bartlett	Silas M. Perkins	Lydia D. Hale
May	4 Leon G. Moody	63	01	ro	Standish. Maine	John Moody	Ennice Stront
	18 Alfred Dana	523	9	-	Glen Station	Calvin Dana	Angie Drown
Лине	æ4	588		S (2)	Jackson	'Allan McInnis	Jeanette Hazelton
July	5 Beulah Henry Sharon	00 00	5.1	10	Bartlett	John Frederick Henry	Edith M. Thompson
	15 Mary Ellen Monahan	0.9	r0	100	Leeds, P. Q., Canada	Matthew Donahue	Mary Bagley
Aug.	7 Marie Cowan HHI	6.5	[0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	Pittshurg, Penn.	Cowan	
	24 Albion Joseph Stillings	60	11	ox.	Jefferson	Alonzo Stillings	Awrett L. Hodge
				,	Laconia	Robert Earl Edwards	Ruby Beryl Knight
Sept.	G 3	1-	11	63	Jackson	Stephen Fall	Martha Libby
Nov.		00 00	ro	96	Redstone	Clarence Thombs	Edna Pierce
Dec.	5 John Sloan	10%	z.	18	Magaguadavic, N. B.	David Sloan	Nancy Jamieson
	25 Benjamin Franklin George 75	re re	20	13	Bartlett	Prank George	Mary F. Seavey

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true transcript of the record of all births, marriages, and deaths, that have been reported to me for the year ending December 31, 1942.

FRED R. HANSCOM, Town Clerk.







